

SHERINE OGANGA

CONTACT

Address : Waco Texas 76704

Phone : (928) 583-4212

Email : ogangas@yahoo.com

SKILLS

- Teamwork
- Time Management
- Triage
- Checking vital signs
- Patient and family advocacy
- Intravenous therapy
- Critical care
- Patient assessments
- Emotional intelligence
- Patient evaluation
- Patient management

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Hardworking nursing professional bringing 9 years of experience delivering exceptional care to patients. Knowledgeable about patient care requirements and skilled at maximizing patient comfort and safety while meeting strict cost control standards. Well-organized and forward-thinking in managing patient needs.

WORK HISTORY

Pediatric Home Health Nurse, 05/2019 to Current Angels Of Care Pediatric Home Health - Temple, TX

- Identified health issues while at home care visits and contacted patient's physician to discuss best method for resolution.
- Tracked patients' progress through careful reporting and documentation at each visit.
- Provided compassionate nursing care to medically fragile children in home settings.
- Handled variety of nursing tasks, including medication administration, ventilation monitoring and wound care.
- Communicated with patients and family members, providing detailed information regarding care and medications.
- Quickly responded to situations impacting safety and security to unit, actualizing crisis prevention interventions to control and de-escalate situations.

Registered Nurse, 04/2018 to Current PALS Homehealth - Waco, Texas

- Facilitated therapeutic communication, conflict resolution and crisis intervention by redirecting negative behaviors and helping patients regain or improve coping abilities to prevent further disability.
- Delivered outstanding care to patients with various diagnoses and managed care from treatment initiation through to completion.
- Evaluated healthcare needs, goals for treatment and available resources of each patient and connected to optimal providers and care.
- Adhered to strict safety measures by carefully determining proper dosages before administering medications.

Registered Nurse, Emergency Department, 12/2018 to 04/2019 Navarro Regional Hospital - Corsicana, TX

- Informed patients and families of effective treatment options and at-home care strategies, enhancing long-term outcomes.
- Kept optimal supply levels in treatment rooms, triage and other areas to meet typical patient loads.
- Facilitated therapeutic communication, conflict resolution and crisis intervention by redirecting negative behaviors and helping patients regain or

improve coping abilities to prevent further disability.

- Taught patients how to improve lifestyle choices, dramatically reducing chance of symptom reoccurrence.
- Delivered outstanding care to patients with various diagnoses and managed care from treatment initiation through to completion.
- Monitored medication dosages to prevent critical and potentially fatal patient incidents.

Registered Nurse, Emergency Department, 01/2015 to 03/2019
Providence Hospital - Waco, Texas

- Delivered important IV and venous medications to control symptoms and provide effective treatments.
- Collaborated with physicians to quickly assess patients and deliver appropriate treatment while managing rapidly changing conditions.
- Assisted patients dealing with traumatic injuries or illnesses, including stroke patients, accident victims and cardiac patients.
- Observed and reported patient condition, progress and medication side effects to accurately document updates.
- Answered codes quickly and orchestrated efficient, skilled medical care.

Certified Nursing Assistant, 07/2011 to 12/2014
Providence Hospital - Waco, Texas

- Helped patients effectively manage routine bathing, grooming and other hygiene needs.
- Facilitated activities of daily living, including personal hygiene management, feeding and ambulation.
- Assisted patients with mobility needs, including moving to and from beds, organizing wheelchairs and preparing assistive devices.
- Conferred with multidisciplinary healthcare team to help effectively manage patient conditions with regular testing and vitals assessments.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science : Nursing, 2020
Texas Tech University - Waco, TX

I am currently attending TTU at Waco pursuing a bachelors

Associate of Science : Nursing, 2014
McLennan Community College - Waco, TX

College Deans list 2011-2012, Graduated with honors, GPA: 3.8

Certified Nursing Assistant : 2011
McLennan Community College - Waco, TX

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- *Patient Advocacy*
Explained treatment procedures, medication risks, special diets and physician instructions to patients.
- *Collaboration*
Collaborated with physicians to plan and implement patient care.
- *Home Aid*
Assisted patients with bathing, dressing, daily hygiene care and grooming.
Provided patients with transportation to and from doctor appointments.

CERTIFICATIONS

- RN certified
- BLS certified
- Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) Certification
- CPR certified
- PALS - Pediatric Advanced Life Support

HOBBIES

Dancing
Reading
Nature walks